
U N I T E D N A T I O N S 

ECONOMIC 
AND 
SOCIAL COUNC 

TbJ-rty-seventh. session 

З ШФШТ RECORD OP TEE lOAO'th 11ЕЕТ1Ш 
Held a t the Palais des Nations, Geneva, 
on Thursday, 12 №,rch 1981, at 10 a.m. 

Chairman ; îfc. C/iLERO RODRIGUES ( B r a z i l ) 

CONTENTS 

Election of members of,the Sub-Commission on Prevention of Discrimination and 
Protection of M n o r i t i e s . 
Measures to improve the situ a t i o n and ensure the human rights and dignity of a l l 
migTant workers (continued) 
Human rights and s c i e n t i f i c and technological developments (continued) 
Tae r o l e of youth i n the promotion and protection of human r i g h t s , including the 
question of conscientious objection to m i l i t a r y service 
Advisory services i n the f i e l d of human rights 
Review of the draft medium-terra plan f o r the period 198/, to 1989 

Tliis record i s subject to correction. 
Participants vdshing to make corrections should submit them i n vrriting to the 

O f f i c i a l Records Editing Section, room E..6108, Palais des Nations, Geneva, within 
one vreek of receiving the record i n t h e i r working language. 

Corrections to the records of the meetings of the Commission at this session 
m i l be consolidated i n a. single corrigendum to be issued shortly after the end- of 
the session. 

GE.81-16017 



Е/СЬТ, 4/SR. 1640 
page t.. 

The meeting was called to order at 10.25 a.m. 

ELECTION CE MEííBERS OF' lîE STIB-GOîtlISSION ON THE PPE'/ENTION OP PISCRE-miATIÔN 
АШ PROTECTION OP ИШОРГТЕЗЗ (agenda item 28) (E/CN.4/Í446 and Add. 1-12; 
E/CN.4/L.1616)-

1. The CHAIRl^i inv i t e d the Coonission to elect theinemhers of. the Suh-Goimnission 
on Prevention of Discrimination and Protection of Minorities. 

2. At the i n v i t a t i o n of the Chairma.n, Ms. F e l l e r (Australia) and Мд-. Otimnn (Uganda] 
acted as t e l l e r s • 

3 . A vote was taken by secret b a l l o t . 

Number of ba.llot pampers : 43 

Invalid ballots ; none 
Number of v a l i d b a l l o t s ; 45 

Abstentions i none 
Number of members voting; 43 

Required majority; 22 
Number of votes obtained ; 

Mr. TOSVEVSKI (Yugoslavia) 
Mr. MASUD (India) 
¥ir. CEAUSIT (Romania) 
Mrs. DAES (Greece) 
Mr. JD€]TA (Nigeria) 
Mrs. QUESTUUX (Prance). 
Mr. CHOVJDHURY (Bangladesh) 
Mr. FOLI (Ghana) 

SOFINSICf (Union of Soviet S o c i a l i s t 
Republics) 

Mr. PERRERO (Peru) 
Mr. MIITAIiER (united ICingdom of 

Great B r i t a i n and Northern Ireland) 
Ыг. MUBAITGO-CHIPOYA (Zambia) 
Mr. PIRZilDA (Pakistan) 
Mr, BOSSUYT (Belgium) 
Mr. laiALIPA (Egypt) 
Mr. RITTER (Panar,:a.) 

39 

38 

38 

38 

36 

35 

34 

33 

32 

32 

30 

29 

23. 
28 
26 



E/CH.4/ûR.1640 
page 5 

Mr. Н/\Б1 (Iraq)- 27 

¥sr. ШШРОНЕ (Sjrian Arab Republic) 27 

î-ir. îiARTIltEZ BilEZ (Mexico) 27 

Mrs. OJIO BEHITO (Costa Rica) 27 

Fir. YI№R (Ethiopia) 27 

Mr. BEJASA (Philippines) 26 

]vir. OIHAITARTE (Argentina) 26 

Mr. CilRTER (United States of America) 25 

Mr. EBDE (Жоэтгау) 25 

Mr. PIS3K (lùrkey) 25 

lîr. MARTIHEZ (Cuba) or: 
'-J 

Mr. I«)AV/I (Sudan) 23 

Mrs. VJARZAZI (Morocco) 23 

I-b:. BOUTIDIBA (Tunisia) 22 

i-ir. OLOLI ZUBU (Zaire) . 21 

Mr. AVIIES ABURTO (Hicara^a) 15 

№ . MBOUYOM (United Republic of 
Cameroon) 15 

Mr. HOLGHIH-НОШиБТ (Colombia) 14 

Mir. 0SMA1Î (Somalia) 12 

Mr. HIKIEMA (Upper Volta) 5 

4. Mr. Tosvevski ( Y u ^ s l a v i a ) , Mr. Ifesud (India), Mr. Goausu (Romania), 
Itrs. Baes (Greece), I4r. Jimeta (Higeria).^ >jrg. Questiaux ~(Fra.nce), Mr. Chowdhury 
(Bangladesh), Mr. P o l l (Ghana), Mr. Sofi sky (Union of Soviet S o c i a l i s t Republics), 
Mr. Perrero (Peiri), I-ir. Vaitaker (United Kingdom of Great B r i t a i n and 
northern Ireland). I-fr. Mubango-Chipoya (Zambia), l'-îr. Pirzada (Paki3"tan ), 
I'tr. Bossuyt (Bel.aiua), № . Ifliali f a (Egypt), № . R i t t e r (Panana), Mr. Hadi (Iraq), 
№ . Kaddour (Syrian Arab Republic), № . I-krtinez Baez (Mexico), IJrs . Odio Benito 
(Costa Rica). Mr. Yiraer (Ethiouia), Mr. Ee.iasa (Philippines ),№. Ch/hanarte 
(Argentina). Mr. Carter (United States of America), ih'. Side (Иоэтгау), Mr. "Pisek 
(Turkey). Mr. Martinez (Cuba). № . Mudawi (Sudan), № 5 . V/arzazi (Morocco) and" 
Mr. Bouhdiba (Tirnisia) were elected members of the • Sub-Cor^imission. 

MASURES TO EIPROVE THE SIimTIOH Ж В EHSUTuE THE Н Ш Ш Т RIGHTS А1ГО BIGHITY OP ALL 
MIGRAl^T WORIERS (agenda item 15) (continued) (E/CH .4/1574; E/CH .4/L .1596ï 
Е/СН . 4 /Ш0 / 2 9 7 ^ E/CH,4/NGO/321; А/С.З/35/13; A/34/535 and Add.l) 

5 . Mir. SAL/iH-BEY (Algeria) introduced draft resolution E/CH.4/L.I596 on behalf of 
the sponsors. He stated that, in the s i x t h preambular paragraph, the words "are 
ent i t l e d to the same protection a.s nrLgrant vrorkers themselves" should be replaced by 
"are also e n t i t l e d to appropriate protection". 



E/CN.4/SR.1640 
page 4 

6. Mr. DIEYE (Senegal) pointed out that his delegation had not heen included i n the 
l i s t of sponsors and requested that due note should he taken of the omission. 

7» Mr. БАПА1САТ (Jordan) said that his delegation v/ished to hecome a sponsor 
of the draft resolution. 

8 . Mr. VJHITTLE (Friends World Committee for Consultation) said that the efforts of 
:he worlcing group engaged i n elahorating an international convention on the 
protection of the righto of a l l migrant v/orkers and t h e i r families wore of v i t a l 
importance. He hoped that the convention v/ould recognize tho fundamental rights of a l l 
mj'.grant workers regardless of v/hether they resided lav/fully or unlav/fully i n the 
t e r r i t o r y of a given State. The Universal Doclaxation of Human Rights, the 
international Covenant on C i v i l and P o l i t i c a l Rights, and tho Declaration on the 
Protection of A l l Persons from Being Subjected to Torture, and Other Cruel, Inh-oman 
or Degrading Treatment or Punishment l a i d down that everyone was e n t i t l e d to enjoy 
fundamental human r i g h t s . Consequently, i t v/as ho-ped that the convention v/ould 
include recognition of, and measuires to protect, the rights of a l l migrants, 
regardless of th e i r l e g a l statu.s. He also hoped that the convention v/ould contain 
provisions f o r the special t r a i n i n g of immigration personnel i n respect of the rights 
of migrant v/orkers. Specialized t r a i n i n g v/as needed for border guards and other lav/ 
enforcement o f f i c i a l s vrho habitually came into contact with migrant workers because 
migrants, p a r t i c u l a r l y those v/ithout essential documents, vrere p a r t i c u l a r l y 
vulnerable to violations of th e i r human r i g h t s . 

9. № . SCHIFTER (United States of America) said that his delegation recognized 
that migrant vrorkers posed a human problem which required attentions the issue vras, 
however, hov/ that problem should bs dealt v/ith. The draft resolution gave r i s e to 
certain technical and other problems. His delegation, whose viev/s had already been 
given at length i n e a r l i e r statements, considered that i t might be more appropriate 
to proceed i n accordance v/ith the international instruments already drafted by ILO, 

10. Mr, LINCKE (Federal Republic of Germany) said that his delegation believed that 
tho matter should be dealt л/ith i n t e r a l i a , i n tho context of ILO, i n order to avoid 
duplication of v"ork, 

11. Mrs. FLORES (Cuba) said that her delegation v/ould vote i n favour of the draft 
resolution, vrhich dealt v/ith a subject of groat imiaortance f o r the developing 
countries. 

12. The GHAIRMAN in v i t e d the. Commission to vote on draft resolution •^/CN ,4/L . 1596. ' 

-'-3. Draft resolution E/CN.4/L.1596 was adopted by 34 votes to none, with 
6 abstentions. 



E/CîT,4/sil.l640 
page 5 

14 . Их. qiUSTETTI (France) said that his delegation had abstained i n the vote 
because of the hope expressed i n operative paragraph 2 . The-future convention-
would bo effective only i f i t was acceptable to a l l the countries- affected by the 
problems of migrant workers and i f account was 'bg-ken of a l l legitii-aa/be interests 
involved. The problems were extremely d i f f i c u l t and could rjot be dealt vàth h a s t i l y . 
His country would take part i n the work of the group i n a s p i r i t of goodwill, but i t 
believed that the group needed to be given s-ufficient time i f i t was to achieve 
effective r e s u l t s . 

ЕШШ RIGHTS am SCIENTIPIC AHD TECHNOLOGICAL DEVELOPIENTS (agenda item I6) 
(continued) (E/CN.4/1276; E/CN.4/1506; E/CN ,4/L , 15Q1; E/CN .4/L . 1622 ; 
E/CN.4/NGO/3IO; E/CN.4/Sub.2/446; E/CN.4/Sub.2/NG0/8I) 

15. Mr. OGHRTSOV (Byelorussian Soviet S o c i a l i s t Republic), introducing draft 
resolution E/CN .4/L .I58I, said that i t s purpose was to draw the attention of a l l 
States to the importance of the Declaralion on the Use of S c i e n t i f i c and 
Technological Progress i n the Interests of Peace and f o r the Benefit of Mankind. 
His delegation considered that the study referred to i n operative paragraph 3 would 
be extremely timely i n view of the direct impact of s c i e n t i f i c and technological 
progress on employment and development, and might be prepared f o r the Commission's 
t h i r t y - n i n t h session. He urged the Commission to adopt the draft resolution 
without a vote, 

16. Mr. GAUBREAU (Canada), introducing the amendments contained i n 
document E/CN.4/L.1622, said that, i n i t s current form, paragraph 3 of draft 
resolution E/CN.4/L.I58I f a i l e d to define c l e a r l y the parameters of tho study w h i c h 
the Sub-Commission v/3.s being asked to undertake. In tho view of his delegation, thé 
irorking group which the Commission had decided to establish to consider the scope 
and contents of the right to development would be better able to determine what 
stu-dies should be assigned to the Sub-Commission i n that f i e l d . I t would not be 
advisable to ask the Sub-Commission to und.ertalce such a study when i t was already 
preparing two studies on the same agenda item. 

17. The draft aniondments contained i n dc ¡-ument E/CN . 4 /L , 1 6 2 2 were entirely-
compatible with the v/ording of draft resolution E/CN , 4 /L , 1 5 8 1 , 

18. Mr, Ю Ш Е Н (Nat-ural Resources Defense Council, Inc.), spealcing also on behalf 
of the In"bernational Organization of Consumers' Unions, said -bhat several 
i n d u s t r i a l countries allov/ed hazardou.s products or substances that they had banned 
or r e s t r i c t e d f o r domestic use to be frooly exported to other co-untries. The 
export of dangerous products and substances raised fundamental questions concerning 
the proper balance between, on the one hcind, national efforts to promote foreign 
trade and the benefits provided by many hazardous goods and, on the other hand, the 
dangers xfhich such goods posed to public health and the environment, and t h e i r 
potential f o r v i o l a t i n g basic h-uman rights provisions. The ComiTission should -urge 
a l l Governments to acknowledge t h e i r obligation to protect individuals from the 
effects of such products and i n s i s t that they co-operate i n finding an ; 
international solution to tho problem. 

19• A more detailed statement of the position of the International Organization of 
Consumers' Unions and the Natural Reso-urces Defense Council, Inc. had been 
submitted i n document E/CN ,4/NG0/310. 



E/CN.4/SR.1640 
page б 

20. Visco-unt COLVILIE. of CULHOSS (United Kingdom) supported the amendments contained 
i n document E/CN.4/L.l622. As the representative of Canada had stated, the 
Sub-Commission on Prevention of Discrimination and Protection of î'Iinorities was 
already committed to two studies on the uestion of human rights and s c i e n t i f i c and 
technological devrelopments, i n accordance with i t s resolutions 11 (iDGŒIl) and 
12 ( Х Ш И ) . 
21. His delegation welcomed General Assembly resolution 35Д.50, i n which.the 
Sub-Commission had been requested to prepare draft guidelines concerning the detention 
of mental patients, and the appointment" by the Sub-Commission of a rapporteur to 
prepare a study on draft p r i n c i p l e s concerning the medical treatment of the mentally 
disturbed. He e^qpressed the hope that a f u l l report would be su.bmitted to the 
Commission at i t s t h i r t y - n i n t h session. In addition, i n General Assembly 
resolution 35/130? •tbe Secretary-General had been requested to stibmit to the 
General Assembly at i t s t h i r t y - s i x t h session a report on the implementation of the 
provisions of the Declaration on the Use of S c i e n t i f i c and Technological Progress i n 
the Interests of Peace and for the Benefit of Mankind. 

22. I t would be u n r e a l i s t i c to ask the Sub-Commission to undertake the study proposed 
i n draft resolution E/CN.4/L.158I before the Commission had had an opportunity', at 
i t s thirty-eighth session, to consider the report of the working group' to be set up 
to study the scope and contents of the r i g h t to development. Moreover, i f . the 
Commission and Sub-Commission were to function e f f e c t i v e l y , requests -for reports " 
must be l i m i t e d , ^ ' 

23. Mr, OGURTSOV (Byelorussion Soviet S o c i a l i s t Republic) said that the amendments 
contained i n document E/CN,4/L,1622 were incompatible with the draft resolution 
proposed by h i s d-elegation. The proposed study would be of p r a c t i c a l significance 
for both developed- and developing countries, whereas the studies referred to i n 
document E/CN ,4/L ,1622 vrould be of p r a c t i c a l significance only for a small group of 
developed countries. His delegation could not support those amendments, 

24. Mr. ORTIZ RODRIGUEZ (Cuba) said that h i s delegation vrcnld vote against the 
amendments proposed i n document E/CN.4/L.1б22, since the studies proposed vrould be 
of less benefit to the developing countries than the study proposed i n draft 
resolution E/CN .4/L , 1581, Moreover, the draft resolution reflected the s p i r i t of ' 
important decisions already talcen by the General Assembly and the Commission. 

25. Mr. BYKOV (Union of Soviet S o c i a l i s t Republics) said that his delegation wovfLd 
vote for draft resolution E/CN.4/L.I58I. The Declaration on the Use of S c i e n t i f i c 
and Technological Progress i n the Interests of Peace and for the Benefit of Mankind 
recognized the substantial contribution to be made by science and technology i n 
accelerating the economic development of a l l coimtries, i n p a r t i c u l a r the developing . 
countries. The time had come for the Sub-Commission to vindertako a study such as 
that proposed i n the draft resolution. The amendments proposed i n 
docvmient E/CN ,4/L ,1622 were not only u n j u s t i f i e d , but constituted.an attempt to 
prevent the Sub-Commission from carrying out i t s mandate, and his delegation would 
therefore vote against them. 



E/C1Í.4/SR.1640 
page 7 

26. Mr. LINCICE (Federal Republic of Germany) said that his delegation would abstain 
i n the vote on draft resolution E/CN.4/L.1581, because i t s adoption would place an 
undue burden on the resources of the Sub-Commission. His delegation would support 
the amendments contained in.document E/CH.4/L.I622. 

27. The CIIAIRMAIT in v i t e d the Commission to vote on the amendments contained i n 
document E/CH.4/L.I622. 

28. There vrere 12 votes i n favour, 12 votes against, and I 6 abstentions. 

29. The amendments vrere not adopted. 

30. The СНД-ХгаШТ i n v i t e d the Commission to vote on draft resolution E/CH .4/L .158I. 

31 . Mr. GAHDIEAU (Canada) requested a separate vote on paragraphs 5? 4 and 5 of the 
draft resolution. 

32. At the request of the representative of Cuba, the vote vras talcen by r o l l - c a l l . 

3 3 ' The United States of America., having been drawn by l o t by the Chairman, was called 
upon to vote f i r s t . • . .. 

In favour: Algeria, Argentina, Benin, B r a z i l , Bulgaria, Burundi, Byelorussian 
Soviet S o c i a l i s t Republic, Costa Rica, Cuba, Ethiopia, Ghana, India, 
Iraq, Jordan, Mexico, Mongolia, Morocco, Nigeria, Palcistan, Panama, 
Peru, Poland, Syrian Arab Republic, Uganda, Union of Soviet S o c i a l i s t 
Republics, Yugoslavia, Zambia. 

Against; A u s t r a l i a , Canada, Benmarlc, Germany, Federal Republic of, Greece, 
Hetherlands, United Kingdom of Great B r i t a i n and Hortherh Ireland, 
United. States of America, Uruguay. 

• Abstaining; Cyprus, F i j i , Prance, Philippines, Portugal, Senegal, Zaire. 

34. Paragraphs 3 , 4 and 5 of draft resolution E/CH.4/L.158I vrere adopted by 27 votes 
to 9» v;ith 7 abstentions. 

35. Braft resolution E/CH .4/L .I58I, as a vfhole, v/as adopted by 28 votes to 1, 
with 13 abstentions. 

36. Ms. WELLS ( A u s t r a l i a ) , speaking i n explanation of vote, said that i t v/as 
regrettable that the delegation of the Byelorussian Soviet S o c i a l i s t Republic had 
seen f i t to press draft resolution E/CH .4/L.I58I to a vote. Tlie issues involved were 
important, and i t v/ould have been preferable to defer consideration of them vmtil the 
Coinmission's thirty-eighth session, when more time could have been devoted to the 
matter. 

37. Her delegation fovmd i t d i f f i c u l t to understand the scope of the study proposed 
i n paragraph 3 of "the resolution. She expressed the hope that the Sub-Commission 
v/ould be able to defer i t s work on the study u n t i l the Commission had had an 
opportunity to consider the report of the v/orking group on 'the scope and contents 
of the ri g h t to development. 



E/CIÎ.4/3R-.1640 
page 8 

3 8 . Иг. FOLI (Ghana), speaking i n explanation of vote, said that, i n view of the 
strong arguments advanced hy the representative of the United liingdom i n support of 
the amendments contained i n document E/C1Í .4/L ,1622 and of the c r u c i a l importance of 
the subject dealt with i n draft resolution E/CII . 4 /L . 1 5S 1 ) , his. delegation had 
abstained i n the vote on the amendments and had voted i n favour of the draft 
resolution. He expressed the hope that the Su.b-Commission would be guided by the 
views expressed i n tho Commission i n determining the appropriate p r i o r i t y to be 
accorded to the study. 

3 9 . lie, BERRADA (Morocco) said that his delegation had abstained i n the vote on 
draft resolution E/CH . 4 /L.1581 because i t overlooked an important aspect of 
s c i e n t i f i c and technological progress, namely, developments i n telecommunications 
and t h e i r effect on the economic, s o c i a l and c u l t u r a l development of the 
developing countries. 

THE ROLE OP YOUTH IN THE PROMOTION A I © PROTECTION OF HUI-IAN RIGHTS, INCLUDING TEÍ3 
QUESTION OP CONSCIEHTIOÜS OBJECTION TO MILITARY SERVICE (agenda item 18) 
(E/CN.4/1419 and Add.1-45 E/CN , 4 /L . 1 5 9 95 E/CN.4/L.I6O55 E/CN.4/NGO/292; 
E/CN.4/NGO/3O8-) 

4 0 . Mr. OGHRTSOV (-Byelorussian Soviet Socialist Republic), introducia^ draft 
resolution E/CN,4/1,1599, said that, follov/ing consultations with other delegations", 
hJ s delegation had decided to delete paragraph 5 from the draft.resolution. He 
noted that the f i r s t word of the t i t l e of the Russian text of"the draft 
resolution was incorrect. He e2фressed the hope that the draft resolution could be 
adopted without a vote. 

40 b i s . Draft resolution E/CN.4/L,1599 т/as adopted without a vote, 

4 1 . Mr. WALKATE (Netherlands), introducing draft resolution E/CN .4/L . I6O5, said 
that the Secretary-General's report on national l e g i s l a t i o n and other measxures and 
practices r e l a t i n g to conscientious objection to m i l i t a r y service and alternative 
service (E/CÏÎ*4/14I9)» prepared i n accordance with Commission resolution З8 (XXXVl), 
contained valvxable information which required further study. He noted that 
although General Assembly resolution 33/165 on the status of persons refusing service 
i n m i l i t a r y - o r police forces used to.enforce apartheid had been adopted two years 
previously, no effort had yet been made to study the manner i n which Governments 
had implemented i t . 

4 2 . In operative paragraph 2 of the text, the sponsors had decided to delete the 
words "and of alternative service", since they believed that the mandate given to 
the Sub-Commission should hot i n any way prejudice the outcome of the proposed study. 
He hoped the draft resolution would be adopted by consensus. 

4 3 . Ifa-. EL-FATTAL (Syrian Arab Republic) said that the Commission should vote on the 
draft resolution, because conscientious objection was inconceivable i n a si t u a t i o n 
involving foreign occupation or aggression and national l i b e r a t i o n movements. 

4 4 . The CHAIRI-IAN in v i t e d the Commission to vote on draft resolution E/CN .4/L . I6O5. 

4 5 . Draft resolution E/CN .4/L.I605 was adopted by 25 votes to 3 , with 
12 abstentions. 



E/C1I.4/SR.1640 
page 9 

ifflVISORY .SERVICES I H THE PIEID OE ЬГО11аН RIGHTS (agenda item 2 6 ) 
(E/CN . 4 / I 4 4 5 ) • • 

4 6 . The CHAIRI'IAH, draváng attention .to the report of the Secretary-General on the 
programme of ad • Lsory services i n the f i e l d of human rights f o r I98O 
(E/CH,4 / 1 4 4 5 ), said that the usual practice was f o r the Commission to take note 
of the report. 

47* Mr. LAIB (Australia) said his delegation regretted that i n s u f f i c i e n t time had 
heen available to enable the Commission to give the item the detailed consideration 
i t deserved and, i n p a r t i c u l a r , to analyse the serious d i f f i c u l t i e s confronting the 
advisory services programme. His delegation earnestly hoped that at i t s next 
session the Commission wovild be able to give careful consideration to the item, 

43. The СНАШ'ШТ said that, i f there was no objection, he would take i t that the 
Commission decided to talce note of the report of the Secretarjr-General contained 
i n document E/CH.4/1445. . 

49• I t was -SO decided. 

KEVrS',; OE THE DRAFT Î'EDIUM-TERH PLAH PGR THE PERIOD 1934-TO I 9 8 9 (agenda item 12) 
(E/CH.4/14245 A/RE,S/55/9) 

5 0 . Mr. HYAI«<E (Deputy Director, Division of Human Rights), spealcing on behalf of the 
Director • of the D i v i s i o n of Huiaan Ri¿4i ts,, said that the inclu.sion of the item i n the 
agenda stemmed from a decision by the Committee f o r Programme and Co-ordination (CPC) 
that the chapters of the proposed medium-term plan f o r tho period I 9 8 4 to 1989 
should be revievred by the relevant sectoral intergovernmental bodies p r i o r to t h e i r 
revievi by CPC, the Economic and Social Council and the General Assembly. In 
essence, tho process involved a partnershipybetween intergovernmental-organizations 
and the Secretariat, i n v/hich the decisions of organs were translated into 
objectives-based and time-targeted prog'rammos. Harmony and consistency were expected 
betv/een the prograiames decided upon by organs and the action undertaken by the 
Secretariat, 

5 1 . I t v/as expected that once the plan v/as drawn up and approved by the 
General Assembly, i t s objectives and strategies v/ould guide both the organs and the 
Secretariat and that, barring unforeseen ciroumstances, United Hâtions organs as 
v/ell as the Secretariat v/ould remain v/itliin the objectives of the plan. 

5 2 . The draft medium-term plan f o r the period I 9 8 4 to I 9 8 9 prepared by tho 
Division (E/CH.4/1424) was based es s e n t i a l l y on continviing a c t i v i t i e s v/ith regard 
to the implementation of international instruments and proce.dvires, combating 
discrimination and protecting the .rights of minorities and other vulnerable groups, 
and carrying out tho advisory services programme. The D i v i s i o n had also talcen into 
accomit the need for action-oriented research and studies, basing i t s e l f on the 
relevant decision of human rights organs. 



E/CN. 4/SE.l 640 
page 10 

5 3 . The implementation of international instruments and procedures involved tasks 
Vihich Viere already defined either in the respective conventions or in the pertinent 
resolutions and decisions of human rights hodies, V i t h regard to the advisory^ 
services prograiimie, the Economic and Social Council had indicated in 197S the l e v e l 
at v/hich the programme should he carried-out, although for many years the Di v i s i o n 
had not heen provided v/ith the resources necessary to implement i t at tliat l e v e l . 
Hovrever, i t v/as to he expected, in the l i g h t of resolutions adopted at the current 
session, that requests v/buld he made under the advisory services prograiiirae for-
expert assistance to countries and peoples that had suffered from massive violations 
of human r i g h t s . In the areas of the prevention of discrimination and protection of 
minorities - and vulnerable groups, and of standard-setting, research and studies, 
certain, strategies v/ere indicated to serve as a guide for those parts of the programme 
as v ^ l l as for the decisions of human rights organs. 

54. The Div i s i o n had i n recent years been faced v/ith a situation in v/hich the 
le v e l of r e p e t i t i o n , duplication and lack of planning and co-ordination had resulted 
in great d i f f i c u l t i e s and v/astage of scarce resources. I t had sometimes received 
requests for studies on similar topics by different bodies or for reporta"-v/hiqh .had-
l i t t l e p r a c t i c a l value and often remained on the shelves. He stressed that the 
decision to i n i t i a t e standard-setting v/as much- too haphazard, unplanned and 
un-co-ordinated, and i t \/as far from certain that the p r i o r i t i e s decided upon v/ere 
the optimum ones, 

55. In preparing the draft medium-term plan,.the Secretariat could only provide 
guidance on. objectives and strategies with regard to the prevention of discrimination, 
standard-setting, research and studies. The sp e c i f i c areas of a c t i v i t i e s v/ere to be 
decided-upon by the human rights organs. In his opinion, i t v/ould be necessary for 
the Commission, as the intergovernmental organ responsible for reviev/ing the human 
rights;programme, to decide upon a r a t i o n a l , planned and co-ordinated set of a c t i v i t i e s 
in those areas. I t raight.be desirable, for exaiaple, for the Commission to drav/ up, 
with the advice of the Sub-Commission, a l i s t of topics on v/hich v/ork should be 
undertaken with regard to combating discrimination and protecting minorities and 
other vulnerable groups, Tlie Commission might also draw up a l i s t of topics on 
which standard-setting v/ould be undertaken during the medium-term period. Those 
l i s t s v/ould undoubtedly take into account decisions already made and v/ork already 
under v/ay, 

56. After the adoption of the medium-term plan by the General Assembly, i t v/as 
essential that the Commission and the Sub-Coimaission, as v/ell as the Economic and 
Social Council and the General Assembly, should respect the objectives contained 
in the plan, which meant that, allowing f o r urgent situations of human rights 
violations that might occur during the period, those organs should r e f r a i n from 
requesting research, reports or studies outside the frameviork of the medium-term 
plan, 

57. He stressed that after the approval of the regular biennial budget, there v/ere 
invariably a great .number of f i n a n c i a l implications involving m i l l i o n s of dollars as 
a result of decisions taken by the General Assembly, the Economic and Social Coimcil, 
the Conmiission on Human Rights and the Sub-Commission on Prevention of Discrimination 
and Protection of Mino r i t i e s . V/hile many related to on-going fact-finding or 
simil a r a c t i v i t i e s or to other urgent work, many others concerned studies and reports 

http://raight.be


E/CN. 4/SR.l 640 
page 11 

which did not appear to he pressing. The question had heen raised whether such 
studies could not he carried out after e x i s t i n g ones or done elsevrhere. The 
United Nations was under great pressure to ccntain expenditures and i f the human 
rights organs continued to request new a c t i v i t i e s involving great cost, the Commission 
on Human Rights v:ould have to indicate p z l o r i t i e s and specify which tasks should he 
postponed,•if necessary. Ее wished to inform the Commission that, i f necessary, the 
Secretariat might he forced to determine such p r i o r i t i e s and to postpone a.ctivities 
vrhich did not appear to he very urgent or important, 

58, l i r , PÁPÁSTEFÁNIOU (Greece) said that, in general, his delegation vrelcomed the 
draft plan contained in the annex to document E/CN.4/1424 and a.tta.ched- special 
importance to suhprogramme 4 r e l a t i n g to standard-setting, research and studies. 
In that connection, i t vrished to express reservations vrith regard to the statement 
in the la s t para.gra/ph on pa.ge 9 of the draft plan tha.t "Research and. studies should 
he action-oriented and should not be underta].<:en on abstract, a.cademic-type or marginal 
topics vrhich can better be done elsevrhere". His delegation d-id not consider i t 
desirable, a,s the sentence seemed to indicate, to entrust United Nations studies on 
huraan rights to outside research i n s t i t u t i o n s , since no matter hovr much experience 
they might have i n the matter, the information they possessed vras not as diverse 
and vride-ranging as that available to the United Nations. The discussion • of the 
question seemed to give the impression that in the opinion of the Member States 
and the iDublic, those i n s t i t u t i o n s vrere .not as impartial and objective as the 
United Nations, with regard to the very delicate area of human r i g h t s . 

59, Attention should also be dravm to the r e s t r i c t i o n s placed by the General Assembly 
in 1977 on the use by the United Nations of external experts and consultants. 
Moreover, i t vrould be very costly.to use outside research i n s t i t u t i o n s . 

60, His delegation therefore suggested the deletion of the sentence in question, 

61, Mr, BYKOV (Union of Soviet S o c i a l i s t Republics) vrelcomed the submission of the 
draft medium-term plan for the period I 9 8 4 to I 9 8 9 to the Commission, p a r t i c u l a r l y . . 
since his delegation had long favoured a departure from the procedure vrhich had 
prevented the CoLnission from participât;'ig in i t s discuss! :n as bef i t t e d the major 
United Nations organ in the f i e l d of human r i g h t s . I t vras unfortunate that there 
had been i n s u f f i c i e n t time to study the document i n d e t a i l during the current 
session. 

62, A. number of items to be contained in the medium-term plan ha.d been dealt vrith . 
only in the section on general orientation,. Subprogrammes 1 and .2 contained no 
substantive information, subprograiame 3 bad v i r t u a l l y no major proposals, and 
subprograjame 4 was d r a s t i c a l l y curtailed in r e l a t i o n to the current plan. 
The draft plan should therefore be substantially re-vrorked, so a.s to highlight 
provisions for s p e c i f i c individual projects, corresponding to the various units 
of the D i v i s i o n of Huraan Rights, and to r e f l e c t adl ii'nportant decisions stemming 
from General Assembly resolutions - for exaanple, the decision concerning the 
Programme for the Decade for Aci;ion to Corabat Racism and Racial Discrimination, 
reference to vrhich v/as noticea.bly .lacking i n the draft plan. 



E/CN.4/SR.1640 
page 12 

6 3 . In addition, the proposed d i s t r i h u t i o n of resources to the various suhprogrammes 
should he shoim i n a separate section. In that connection, the Eiedium-term plan 
should include only prograraraes based on decisions hy relevant United Nations hodies. 
I t should avoid any proposals of a subjective nature, such as that contained i n page 2, 
paragraph 2 of the draft, or c o n f l i c t i n g i n any way with established United Nations 
practice. I t would also be useful to have an indication, i n the draft plan, of the 
structure of the D i v i s i o n of Human Rights and i t s personnel in'the various u n i t s , 
even the smallest ones. The D i v i s i o n carried out important and useful work; 
nevertheless, the increased budget allocations i n recent years had not led to a 
commensurate improvement i n e f f i c i e n c y . The shortcomings had been noted i n other 
forums, including the General Assembl;'-. One'reason for them \ma doubtless the f a i l u r e 
so f a r to comply váth the principle'of equitable geographical d i s t r i b u t i o n of posts; 
some two-thirds of the Division's personnel лтете nationals of Western States. Those 
shortcomings had at times affected the Commission's vrork - for example, v/ith regard 
to documentation, v/hich had not alv/ays been timely and detailed enough. 

6 4 . .Mr. LAI'ffi (Australia) said that the section r e l a t i n g to the general orientation 
of the.programme v/as p a r t i c u l a r l y valuable since, i n t e r a l i a , i t reflected the 
importance of freedom from fear, as v/ell as freedom'from v/ant, for the enjoyment of 
human r i g h t s . I t also revealed that the work of the D i v i s i o n of Human Rights could 
not be considered i n i s o l a t i o n from the v/ork being done by other relevant United Nations 
bodies. In fact, the need for co-ordination v/ith such bodies should be given greater 
emphasis, i n order to c l a r i f y the Division's tasks i n r e l a t i o n to the v/Ork of organs 
such as the United Nations Centre against Apartheid. In h i s delegation's viev/, the 
D i v i s i o n had correctly applied much of i t s time to that matter. 

6 5 . In the f i e l d of economic and s o c i a l development, General Assembly resolution 32/13O 
v/as addressed to the United Nations system as a v/hole; that meant that the D i v i s i o n 
v/as not supposed to work alone i n that f i e l d but rather needed to p l a y , i t s part, under 
appropriate guidance from the Commission and the Economic and Social Council. 

6 6 . The draft medium-term plan v/ould serve as a useful giaide to the Commission for i t s 
fut-ure v/ork. I t v/ould, have been more helpful had the document paid more attention to 
co-ordination v/ith other parts of the United Nations system.- The Australian delegation 
considered the section on standard-setting p a r t i c u l a r l y important, and agreed v/ith the 
comment contained i n the f i n a l sentences of the second paragraph on page 3 of the 
draft plan. 

6 7 . The proposed areas of action and personnel allocations v/ere acceptable to the 
Australian delegation, v/hich f e l t that i t v/9,s for the Secretary-General to allocate 
personnel as he sav/ f i t . 

6 8 . Mr. GAGLIARDI (Br a z i l ) . s a i d that the draft medium-term plan reflected the viev/s of 
only some delegations. Moreover, the somev/hat sv/eeping observations made i n the second, 
third and l a s t sentences of the second paragraph on page 2 did not appear to take 
s u f f i c i e n t account of the v/ork being done, for exa.mple, by the Working Group on 
Situations. The l a s t sentence of that paragraph, v/hich referred to Sub-Commission 
resolution 25 (JCXXIIl), a i>esolution not yet discussed by the Commission i t s e l f , 
should be deleted. So too should the f i r s t sentence i n the third paragraph on page 3 , 
since r a t i f i c a t i o n of or accession to treaties v/as a matter i n vrhich the United Nations 
should not i n t e r f e r e . The l a s t sentence of that paragraph might prejudice the 
Sub-Commission's consideration of the v/orking group's a c t i v i t y . 



E/C1T.4/SR.1640 
page 13 

69. The l a s t sentence of the second paragra.ph on pâ ge 5? concerning encouragement 
to non-governmental organizations, seemed superfluous. 

7 0 . His delegation thought that the referonce, i n the f i n a l paragraph r e l a t i n g to 
subprogramme 1, to improvement of'information-gathering into situations,of violations 
of human rights should be deleted, since i t concerned a matter which the Commission 
had not yet discussed. With regard to subprogramrae 3? "tbe reference, i n the second 
paragraph of section (b), to publications requ.ested by human rights organs was too 
vague; i t should malce clear which organs.could request publications. 

71. With regard to the Greek delegation's proposal for the deletion, i n 
section (d) ( i i ) of the paragraphs r e l a t i n g to subprogramme 4, of the statement 
that research and studies should be action-oriented, his delegation considered that 
the secretariat had intended simply to indicate that abstract, acaxlemic-type or. 
marginal topics could be dealt with elsewhere, and the Director of the D i v i s i o n had 
confirmed that the D i v i s i o n would not i n i t i a t e . s u c h studies on i t s ovm account. 
Perhaps the text could be amended so as to c l a r i f y the point. Another point requiring 
c l a r i f i c a t i o n was the statement, on page 11 of.the draft plan, that the proposed 
programme structure was compatible v/ith the current administrative structure. That 
statement vras puzzling, i n vievr of the need, often mentioned i n the past to the 
Commission and the General Assembly, for further budget allocations. 

72. His delegation hoped that the Commission vrould talte note of the draft medium-term 
plan for the period 1984 to I 9 8 9 , and that the vievrs expressed by his and other 
delegations vrould be talcen into account before the draft vras submitted to the 
Committee for Programme and Co-ordination. 

7 3 ' Mr. БЕАНЬНШ (Canada) said he did hot think that a l l the c r i t i c i s m s made...by • 
previous speaJœrs were j u s t i f i e d . Por example, i t vra.s surely important to improve 
the United Hâtions' capacity f o r action i n a l l cases of gross violations of human 
rights - a point vrhich had been raised by many delegations and vrhich the secretariat 
should taJœ f u l l y into account. 

74. His delegation considered the dr-aft plan- as a vrhole e n t i r e l y satisfactory. I t 
was important that the D i v i s i o n should have enough personnel to carry out the 
necessarj'- vrork r e l a t i n g to implementation of the International Covenants and the 
Optional Protocol. In p a r t i c u l a r , the Secretary-General should ensure that s u f f i c i e n t 
resources vrere provided to support the vrork of the Human Plights Committee i n that 
connection. 

75» He could not share the B r a z i l i a n representative's vievr concerning non-governmental 
organizations. They vrould, of course, alvrays receive support, but i t vras right that 
the D i v i s i o n should encourage them as much as possible to continu.e t h e i r vrork i n the 
promotion and protection of human r i g h t s . The Canadian delegation hoped too that the 
Secretary-General vrould take steps to ensure that the Yearbook of Human Eights vras 
published annually and on time. 

76. His delegation acknovrledged the courage and idealism vrith vrhich the Director and 
st a f f of the D i v i s i o n of Human Rights carried out t h e i r d i f f i c u l t and at times 
thanlcless tasks. 



E/CN.4/SR.1640 
page 14 

7 7 . Mr. van BOVEN (Director, D i v i s i o n of Human Rights) agreed with tho representative 
of the Soviet Union that i t vras desirable f o r the Commission, as the major human rights 
organ oí" the United Hâtions, to express i t s vievrs on the draft medium-term plan, since 
i t too vrould be operating vrithin the plan's framevrork. Planning v-ras not only c r u c i a l 
but extremely d i f f i c u l t . Projections as far aliead as I 9 8 9 vrere d i f f i c u l t , since the 
sit u a t i o n could not be predicted at the present time; moreover, the viev-rs and 
interests to be taken into account vrere extremely diverse as could be seen from the 
size and scope of the Coramássion's agenda for i t s current session, and from the 
vridely d i f f e r i n g policy decisions the Commission had at times adopted. 

7 8 . With respect to co-ordination, the D i v i s i o n of Human Rights vras not an autonomous 
organ but vrorked i n close co-operation vrith various human.rights bodies; f o r example, 
the development•of co-ordination involved not only the D i v i s i o n but other 
United Hâtions bodies and even delegations. 

7 9 . . The Commission, at i t s current session, had adopted many resolutions, having 
f i n a n c i a l and administrative implications, partictxlarly those vrhich involved nevr tasks 
and nevr f i e l d s of vrork. He vras concerned, therefore, about the a v a i l a b i l i t y of -
resources, p a r t i c u l a r l y i n vievr of the Organization's current f i n a n c i a l s i t u a t i o n , and 
he foresavr d i f f i c u l t i e s not only i n the meditira-term plan period but also i n the 
immediate future. 

80. The statement on page 11 of the draft plan that the proposed programme structure 
Viras compatible vrith the current administrative stoructuiro referred to the internal 
structure of the D i v i s i o n of Human Rights. 

81. The С1ШШШ^ said that, i f there vras no objection, he vrould talce i t tha^b the 
Commission took note of the draft medium-term plan fo r the period 1984 to 19'89 and 
that i t s members' observations vrould be examined by the Secretariat. 

82. I t vras so decided. 

The meeting rose at 1.05 P-a. 




